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Greer, Leslie

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 2:20 PM
To: Lazarus, Steven; Greer, Leslie; Veyberman, Alla; Riggott, Kaila
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: From Michele Volpe re Lawrence & Memorial Hospital (CON Application- Docket 

Number: 12-31768-CON)
Attachments: Letter to OHCA Re Declaratory Ruling on 911 (FINAL 11.8.12).pdf

11/8/12 
 
Please see below. 
 
The attached is also going to be sent in by fax. 
 
Barbara 
 

From: Bettyanne Toole [mailto:bettyanne@bvmlaw.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 2:02 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara; Michele AOL 
Subject: From Michele Volpe re Lawrence & Memorial Hospital (CON Application- Docket Number: 12-31768-CON) 
 
Dear Kim:  Attached please find correspondence regarding Lawrence & Memorial Hospital’s pending Certificate of Need 
Application (Docket Number: 12‐31768‐CON).  Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Michele M. Volpe 
michelemvolpe@aol.com 
 
Sent by: 
Betty Anne Toole‐Teasley 
Paralegal 
Bershtein, Volpe & McKeon P.C. 
105 Court Street, 3rd Floor 
New Haven, Connecticut 06511‐6957 
Telephone: (203) 777‐5800 (ext. 104) 
Facsimile: (203) 777‐5806 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
This transmittal may be a confidential attorney‐client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it is not clear 
that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error; any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1‐203‐777‐5800, or e‐mail at bettyanne@bvmlaw.com and 
immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: Any tax advice contained in this e‐mail is not intended to be used, and cannot be used by any 
taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer. Further, to the extent any tax 
advice contained in this e‐mail may have been written to support the promotion or marketing of the transactions or matters 
discussed in this e‐mail, every taxpayer should seek advice based on such taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent 
tax advisor. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 2:39 PM
To: michelemvolpe@aol.com
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim; Hansted, Kevin; Veyberman, Alla; Greer, Leslie
Subject: Copy of Request for Prefile Testimony and Issues (re: 12-31768-CON)
Attachments: 12_31768_Request for Prefile & Issues.pdf

Dear Attorney Volpe, 
 
Attached you will find a scanned copy of the Request for Prefile Testimony and Issues related to the upcoming public 
hearing under Docket Number 12‐31768. Please feel free to contact Alla Veyberman if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
Steven 
 
 
Steven W. Lazarus 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone (Direct): 860.418.7012 
Fax (Main):         860.418.7053   
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Greer, Leslie

From: Katherine Hagmann <khh@bvmlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 4:57 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Lazarus, Steven; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim; Veyberman, Alla; Greer, Leslie; Michele 

AOL; Bettyanne Toole
Subject: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital CON Application (Docket # 12-317-68-CON)

Dear Mr. Hansted, 

This afternoon, we entered an appearance on behalf of Lawrence & Memorial Hospital for the above‐captioned 
matter.  We received your letter listing the issues that will be considered at the December 13, 2012 hearing at 2:39 PM 
this afternoon.  The letter states that the deadline for my client’s submission of prefiled testimony is this Friday at noon, 
which gives the Applicant less than three days to prepare its responses to the five questions set forth in the letter.   

OHCA’s standard practice has been to set a deadline of five days prior to the hearing for submission of the Applicant’s 
prefiled testimony.  This deadline tracks the deadline for an intervenor’s submissions, which is also five days prior to the 
hearing, and ensures that the applicant is not placed at a disadvantage vis a vis intervenors.  We respectfully request 
that you grant an extension of time until 5:00 PM on Monday, December 10, 2012.  Monday is fair and equitable in light 
of the short time frame for a response to OHCA’s specific questions, and the deadline for intervenors’ submissions, 
which is also Monday.  See Regs., Conn. State Agencies 19a‐9‐27(a) (setting the deadline for intervenors) and 19a‐9‐8 
(setting a due date of the next business day when a deadline falls when the department is closed). 

Respectfully submitted,       

Kate Hsu Hagmann 
Attorney at Law 
Bershtein, Volpe & McKeon, P.C. 
105 Court Street, 3rd Floor 
New Haven, CT  06511 
Tel:  (203) 777‐5800 
Fax: (203) 777‐5806 
www.bvmlaw.com 
  
********** 
This communication may contain information that is LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL OR EXEMPT FROM 
DISCLOSURE, and it is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.   Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return 
e‐mail and delete it from his or her computer.  Thank you. 
********** 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 7:12 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital (Docket #12-31768-CON)
Attachments: DPH.CON PCI (Brief, Cambi Prefile, Kersey Prefile) Docket #12-31768-CON.pdf

Leslie, 
 
Please add to the original file. 
 
Thank you, 
Steve 
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 3:50 PM 
To: Lazarus, Steven 
Cc: Michele AOL; Katherine Hagmann 
Subject: Lawrence & Memorial Hospital (Docket #12-31768-CON) 
 
Steven:   Please see the attached file containing the following: 
 
1.  Lawrence & Memorial Hospital transmittal letter to OHCA; 
2.  Applicant’s Brief in Support of its Patient Transfer Protocol; 
3.  Prefile Testimony of Brian Cambi, MD, FACC, FSCAI; and 
4.  Prefile Testimony of Ron Kersey. 
 
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





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Percutaneous Coronary Intervention (PCI):

Federal Fiscal Year 2013, Quarter 2

Reports 1. a. and 1. b (combined)

Town**
# of Primary* PCI 

Procedures
# of Elective PCI 

Procedures (Inpatient )
# of Elective PCI 

Procedures (Outpatient ) Total # of Procedures
East Lyme 1 1
Essex 1 1 2
Groton 2 1 3
Leydard 2 1 3
Mystic 1 1
New London 4 1 1 6
Niantic 2 2
Norwich 2 1 3
Oakdale 1 1
Old Lyme 1 1
Portsmouth, RI 1 1
Preston 2 2
Riverside, RI 2 2
Stonington 1 1
Waterbury 1 1
Waterford 2 2 4
Westerly, RI 2 2
Total PCI Procedures 25 9 2 36
*Assumed to be inpatient procedures
** All towns in Connecticut unless otherwise noted
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Greer, Leslie

Subject: FW: Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12-31768 (L+M Hospital)
Attachments: FY 2015 Q3 Compliance Format for 12-31768-CON (L+M Hospital).xlsx; ACC-NCDR 

2015Q1 Report (L+M Hospital).pdf; FY 2015 Q3 Compliance Format for 12-31768-CON 
(L+M Hospital).pdf

 
 

From: Patel, Shraddha [mailto:spatel@lmhosp.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:24 AM 
To: Huber, Jack 
Subject: Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12-31768 (L+M Hospital) 
 
Dear Mr. Huber, 
 
Per the Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12‐31768, please find the following attachments: 
 

‐ Fiscal Year 2015 Quarter 3 PCI Volume by Patient’s Town of Residence 
‐ ACC‐NCDR Data Report for 2015Q1 

 
I have also submitted the attached in hardcopy and electronically on CD.  You should receive these items via Fed Ex this 
week. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thanks, 
Shraddha 
 
 
Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
Director of Business Development and Planning 
L+M Healthcare 
365 Montauk Avenue 
New London, CT  06320 
Phone: (860) 912-5324 
Email: spatel@lmhosp.org 
 
This message (and any included attachments) is from L+M Healthcare,Inc. and is intended only for the 
addressee(s). The information contained herein may include privileged or otherwise confidential information. 
Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have reason to believe you are not authorized to 
receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender by e-mail.     



 

 
 
July 28, 2015 
 
 
Jack Huber 
Health Care Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capital Avenue, MS#13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134-0308 
 
RE:  CON Docket Number 12-31768, Agreed Settlement 

Establish and Operate an Elective Angioplasty Program at L+M Hospital 
 
Dear Mr. Huber, 
 
Per the Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12-31768, please find the following 
attachments in hardcopy and electronically on CD. 
 

- Fiscal Year 2015 Quarter 3 PCI Volume by Patient’s Town of Residence 
- ACC-NCDR Data Report for 2015Q1 

 
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing, please contact me at  
(860) 912-5324 or via email at spatel@lmhosp.org. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Shraddha Patel 
Director of Business Development & Planning 
 
 
Cc: 
B. Cambi, MD 
J. Goldberg 
G. Mulholland 
 

mailto:spatel@lmhosp.org�


Percutaneous Coronary Intervention (PCI):

Federal Fiscal Year 2015, Quarter 3

Reports 1. a. and 1. b (combined)

Town**
# of Primary* PCI 

Procedures
# of Elective PCI 

Procedures (Inpatient )
# of Elective PCI 

Procedures (Outpatient ) Total # of Procedures
Canterbury 1 1
East Lyme 1 1
Gales Ferry 1 1 2
Groton 5 2 2 9
Jewett City 1 1
Kutztown, PA 1 1
Ledyard 1 1
Mystic 2 2 4
New London 2 6 1 9
Niantic 1 2 3
Oakdale 1 1 2
Old Lyme 2 1 3
Old Mystic 1 1
Quaker Hill 1 2 1 4
Troy, NY 1 1
Uncasville 1 1
Waterford 1 1
Total PCI Procedures 20 15 10 45
*Assumed to be inpatient procedures
** All towns in Connecticut unless otherwise noted



Cardiac Transfers:

Federal Fiscal Year 2015, Quarter 3

Report 1. c.

Patient 
Transfer Facility Receiving Transfer Reason for Transfer

Patient Departure 
Date/Time*

Patient Arrival    
Date/Time*

Procedure 
Administered 

Date/Time*
NONE

*Please provide Date/Time in the following format: mm/dd/yyyy hh:mm
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Executive Summary
CathPCI Registry®

Lawrence & Memorial Hospital(742173) compared to Rolling Four Quarters (R4Q) for US Hospitals ending 2015Q1

Section I: PCI Performance Measures
 Endorsed by the National Quality Forum and appropriate for public reporting

PCI Performance Measures

Distribution of Hospital Performance
10th percentile 90th percentile

Better 

1 PCI in-hospital risk adjusted mortality (all patients)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

0.62 1.83 0.97
Your hospital’s PCI in-hospital risk adjusted mortality rate for all patients 
adjusted using the NCDR® risk adjustment model. [Detail Line:2036]
 
                      

37 PCI in-hospital risk adjusted rate of bleeding events (all patients)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

3.15 4.12 1.32
Your hospital’s risk adjusted rate of bleeding events for patients with PCI 
procedures using the NCDR® PCI bleeding risk adjustment model. [Detail 
Line:1823]
 
                      

38 Composite: Discharge Medications in Eligible PCI Patients
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

98.9% 94.6% 99.1%
Patients with a PCI procedure who receive prescriptions for all medications 
(aspirin, P2Y12 inhibitor, and statin) for which they are eligible for at 
discharge. [Detail Line:2007]
 
                      

 
                 
Note
Performance measures in the CathPCI Registry® have been endorsed by the National Quality Forum. Such performance measures meeting the requirement for approval 
are intended not only for clinical quality improvement, but also may be considered for purposes of public reporting.
 
                 
The “Registry Metrics” on the subsequent pages of this report are those measures that have been developed to support self assessment and quality improvement at the 
provider, hospital, and/or health care system level. While these metrics have not been formally developed by the American College of Cardiology/American Heart 
Association Task Force for Performance Measures Task Force, they may be identified as evolving measures worthy of consideration for further development into 
performance measures.

©2010 American College of Cardiology Foundation
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Rev: 17
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Executive Summary
CathPCI Registry®

Lawrence & Memorial Hospital(742173) compared to Rolling Four Quarters (R4Q) for US Hospitals ending 2015Q1
 
                   

Section II: Quality Metrics –  to support self assessment and quality improvement at the provider, hospital, and/or health care 
system level.
PCI Process Metrics Distribution of Hospital Performance

10th percentile 90th percentile
Better 

2 Proportion of elective PCIs with prior positive stress or imaging 
study

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
28.57% 66.86% 88.94%

Proportion of elective PCI procedures (excluding patients with ACS) with an 
antecedent stress or imaging study with a positive result (suggestive of 
ischemia) or with a fractional flow reserve value of <=0.8 during the PCI 
procedure [Detail Line:1513]

3 Median time to immediate PCI for STEMI patients (in minutes)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

58 60 49
Your hospital’s median time from hospital arrival to immediate PCI for STEMI  
patients in minutes.  Exclusions: Patients transferred in from another acute 
care facility; Reasons for delay does not equal none. [Detail Line:1502]

4 Proportion of STEMI patients receiving immediate PCI w/in 90'
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

95.70% 94.62% 100.00%
Proportion of STEMI patients with a time from your hospital arrival (or 
subsequent ECG if ST elevation first noted on subsequent ECG) to immediate 
PCI <=90'. Exclusions: Patients transferred in from another acute care 
facility; Reasons for delay does not equal none. [Detail Line:1503]

5 Median time from ED arrival at STEMI transferring facility to ED 
arrival at STEMI receiving facility among transferred patients.

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
65 73 48

Your hospital’s median time from arrival at transferring facility to ED arrival 
at STEMI receiving facility among transferred patients. [Detail Line:1505]

6 Median time from ED arrival at STEMI transferring facility to 
immediate PCI at STEMI receiving facility among transferred 
patients (in minutes)

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
96 107 80

Your hospital’s median time from arrival at referring facility to immediate PCI 
at STEMI receiving facility among transferred patients. Exclusions: Reasons 
for delay does not equal none. [Detail Line:1506]

7 Median fluoro time (in minutes)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

9 10 7
Inclusion criteria: PCI of one vessel/lesion. Exclusion criteria: Prior CABG,  or 
“other” procedure during the same lab visit; PCI of >1  vessel/lesion. [Detail 
Line:1633]

8 Proportion of patients with aspirin prescribed at discharge
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

100.0% 98.8% 100.0%
Proportion of patients (without a documented contraindication) with aspirin 
prescribed at discharge. [Detail Line:1997]

9 Proportion of patients with a P2Y12 inhibitor prescribed at 
discharge

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
99.4% 99.6% 100.0%

Proportion of patients (without a documented contraindication) with a stent 
implanted that had a thienopyridine/P2Y12 inhibitor prescribed at discharge. 
[Detail Line:2006]

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

10 Statins prescribed at discharge
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

99.4% 96.1% 99.5%
Proportion of patients (without a documented contraindication) prescribed a 
statin at discharge. [Detail Line:2002]

PCI Outcome Metrics Distribution of Hospital Performance
10th percentile 90th percentile

Better 

12 Emergency CABG post PCI
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Proportion of PCI patients with post procedure Emergency CABG. [Detail 
Line:1980]

13 Proportion of PCI procedures with a post procedure MI (among 
hospitals routinely collecting post-PCI biomarkers)**

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
1.20% 0.00%

Your hospital’s proportion of biomarker positive, post procedure myocardial 
infarction.  Inclusions: Submissions with >= 90% of pts with biomarkers 
coded;  LOS>=1; Elective patients [Detail Line:1803]

14 Proportion of PCI procedures with post procedure MI (among 
hospitals who do not routinely collect post-PCI biomarkers)**

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Your hospital’s proportion of biomarker positive, post procedure myocardial 
infarction.  Inclusions: Submissions with < 90% of pts with biomarkers 
coded;  LOS>=1; Elective patients [Detail Line:1804]

16 Proportion of PCI procedures with post procedure stroke
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

0.52% 0.05% 0.00%
Your hospital’s proportion of patients with stroke post procedure. [Detail 
Line:1811]

17 Composite: Proportion of PCI patients with death, emergency 
CABG, stroke or repeat target vessel revascularization.

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
2.08% 2.59% 0.72%

Your hospital’s proportion of patients with death, emergency CABG, stroke or 
repeat target vessel revascularization post procedure up to hospital 
discharge.  Excludes patients with stroke and an elective, urgent or salvage 
CABG during same admission. [Detail Line:1801]

18 PCI in-hospital risk adjusted mortality (patients with STEMI)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

2.32 6.63 3.32
Your hospital’s PCI in-hospital risk adjusted mortality rate for patients with 
STEMI adjusted using the NCDR® risk adjustment model. [Detail Line:2045]

19 PCI in-hospital risk adjusted mortality (STEMI patients excluded)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

0.90 0.42
Your hospital’s PCI in-hospital risk adjusted mortality rate for patients with 
other diagnoses (not STEMI) using the NCDR® risk adjustment model. 
[Detail Line:2054]
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

25 Proportion of PCI procedures with transfusion of whole blood or 
RBCs

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
0.52% 1.06% 0.00%

Proportion of patients who received a transfusion of whole blood or red 
blood cells after a PCI procedure. Inclusion:  Patients with a pre-procedure 
hemoglobin >8 g/dL and patients with no CABG, and no other major surgery 
during the same admission. [Detail Line:1853]

39 PCI in-hospital risk adjusted acute kidney injury (all patients)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

6.56 6.39 3.05
Your hospital’s PCI in-hospital risk adjusted AKI rate for all patients adjusted 
using the NCDR® risk adjustment model. [Detail Line:1960]

Diagnostic Cath Process Metrics Distribution of Hospital Performance
10th percentile 90th percentile

Better 

20 Incidence of non-obstructive CAD (elective patients only)
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

42.46% 42.82% 29.29%
Patients with an elective diagnostic cath and coronary angiography with all 
native coronary territories <50%  Exclusions:  Patients with prior CABG, 
cardiac transplant evaluation; pre-op evaluation for non-cardiac surgery and 
diagnostic cath treatment recommendation of “other cardiac therapy without 
CABG or PCI”. [Detail Line:1252]

Diagnostic Cath Outcomes Metrics Distribution of Hospital Performance
10th percentile 90th percentile

Better 

21 Proportion of Diagnostic Catheterization procedures with vascular 
access site injury requiring treatment or major bleeding*

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
0.00% 0.01% 0.00%

Your hospital’s proportion of patients with major access site related injury 
requiring treatment or major bleeding. [Detail Line:1301]

Utilization Metrics Distribution of Hospital Performance
10th percentile 90th percentile

Better 

22 Median post-procedure length of stay (in days) for PCI patients 
with STEMI

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
3.0 2.5 1.6

Your hospital’s median post-procedure length of stay (in days) for PCI 
patients with STEMI. [Detail Line:2110]

Data Quality Metrics Distribution of Hospital Performance
10th percentile 90th percentile

Better 

24 Proportion of PCI procedures with creatinine assessed pre and post 
PCI

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
82.47% 89.84% 97.25%

Proportion of PCI patients with creatinine assessed pre and post procedure. 
Exclusions: LOS<1 day and death in lab. [Detail Line:1951]

26 Proportion of PCI procedures with biomarkers assessed post-PCI 
for elective inpatients

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
22.2% 24.0% 90.1%

Proportion of elective procedures with biomarkers assessed post PCI. 
Exclusions: LOS<1 day, or hospital status=outpatient, or death in lab. [Detail 
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

Line:1949]
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Executive Summary
CathPCI Registry®

(742173) compared to Rolling Four Quarters (R4Q) for US Hospitals ending 
 
                   

Section III: PCI Appropriate Use Criteria (AUC) Metrics –  These data are based upon the 2012 Appropriateness Criteria 
for Coronary Revascularization Focused Update  (J Am Coll Cardiol 2012 59: 857-881) document developed by the ACC, Society for 
Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions, Society of Thoracic Surgeons, American Heart Association, and other national societies. 
These metrics are designed to provide sites feedback on the appropriateness of percutaneous coronary intervention procedures at the 
hospital level.PCI AUC metrics are not appropriate for public/external reporting

PCI Appropriate Use Criteria (AUC) Metrics Distribution of Hospital Performance
10th percentile 90th percentile

Better 

30 Proportion of PCI procedures not classifiable for AUC reporting
My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl

1.52% 3.58% 0.25%
Proportion of PCI procedures that were not classifiable/evaluated for PCI 
AUC reporting due to incomplete or missing data. [Detail Line:1589]

31 Patients WITH Acute Coronary Syndrome: Proportion of evaluated 
PCI procedures that were appropriate

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
100.00% 98.96% 100.00%

Proportion of PCI procedures that were evaluated as “Appropriate”, among 
patients with ACS, meaning coronary revascularization is generally 
acceptable and is a reasonable approach for the indication and is likely to 
improve the patients’ health outcomes or survival. [Detail Line:1581]

32 Patients WITH Acute Coronary Syndrome: Proportion of evaluated 
PCI procedures that were of uncertain appropriateness

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
0.00% 0.69% 4.08%

Proportion of PCI procedures that were evaluated as “Uncertain”, among 
patients with ACS, meaning coronary revascularization may be acceptable 
and may be a reasonable approach for the indication.  However, some 
degree of uncertainty exists, implying that more research and/or patient 
information is needed to determine whether the procedure would improve 
patients’ health outcomes or survival. [Detail Line:1582]

33 Patients WITH Acute Coronary Syndrome: Proportion of evaluated 
PCI procedures that were inappropriate

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Proportion of PCI procedures that were evaluated as “Inappropriate”, among 
patients with ACS, meaning coronary revascularization is not generally 
acceptable and is not a reasonable approach for the indication and is unlikely 
to improve the patients’ health outcomes or survival. [Detail Line:1583]

34 Patients WITHOUT Acute Coronary Syndrome: Proportion of 
evaluated PCI procedures that were appropriate

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
14.29% 50.53% 78.13%

Proportion of PCI procedures that were evaluated as “Appropriate”, among 
patients without ACS, meaning coronary revascularization is generally 
acceptable and is a reasonable approach for the indication and is likely to 
improve the patients’ health outcomes or survival. [Detail Line:1585]

35 Patients WITHOUT Acute Coronary Syndrome: Proportion of 
evaluated PCI procedures that were of uncertain appropriateness

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
57.14% 33.14% 53.36%

Proportion of PCI procedures that were evaluated as “Uncertain”, among 
patients without ACS, meaning coronary revascularization may be acceptable 
and may be a reasonable approach for the indication.  However, some 
degree of uncertainty exists, implying that more research and/or patient 
information is needed to determine whether the procedure would improve 
patients’ health outcomes or survival. [Detail Line:1586]
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

36 Patients WITHOUT Acute Coronary Syndrome: Proportion of 
evaluated PCI procedures that were inappropriate

My Hospital US Hospitals 50th Pctl US Hospitals 90th Pctl
28.57% 12.49% 0.00%

Proportion of PCI procedures that were evaluated as “Inappropriate”, among 
patients without ACS, meaning coronary revascularization is not generally 
acceptable and is not a reasonable approach for the indication and is unlikely 
to improve the patients’ health outcomes or survival. [Detail Line:1587]

 
                         
Executive Summary Footnotes
*Vascular access site injury requiring treatment or major bleeding is defined as:
   1.Bleeding at access site, hematoma at access site, or retroperitoneal bleed that occur within 72 hours of the procedure.  To qualify, the event must be associated with 
a hemoglobin drop of >= 3 g/dL; transfusion of whole or packed red blood cells, or a procedural intervention/surgery at the bleeding site to reverse/stop or correct the 
bleeding. This excludes “GI”, “GU” and “Other” bleeds.
   2.Major access site related injury requiring treatment includes access site occlusion, peripheral embolization, dissection, pseudoaneurysm, AV fistula requiring 
treatment anytime from the procedure until discharge.
**Your rate of post procedure MI cannot be reported if you only collected cardiac biomarkers on <90% of your patients who were in the hospital >=1 day.
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Greer, Leslie

From: Roberts, Karen
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 9:02 AM
To: Patel, Shraddha
Cc: Cotto, Carmen; Greer, Leslie
Subject: RE: Compliance Filings for CON Docket # 12-31768-CON (Elective Angioplasty) 

To:         Shraddha Patel 
              Director of Business Development & Planning 
              Lawrence + Memorial Hospital 
 
RE:         Certificate of Need authorized under DN 12‐31768‐CON by the Office of Health Care Access (OHCA) 
 
Dear Shraddha: 
 
Regarding the Certificate of Need (CON) for the Establishment of an Elective Angioplasty Program at Lawrence 
+Memorial Hospital issued under CON Docket Number 12‐31768‐CON, please submit any further filings or 
documentation related to the CON conditions via electronic mail by using the OHCA general email inbox which is 
OHCA@ct.gov.  In addition, please reference the CON docket number in the subject line of the email when 
transmitting.  Please be assured that any material that will be received in the general inbox will become part of the 
public record for this docket number.    
 
If the submission is 20 pages in length or longer, please mail the document to the Office of Health Care Access using the 
mailing address below in addition to electronic transmission. 
 
Thank you and let me know if you have any questions on this email. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Karen Roberts 
Principal Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134‐0308 
P: (860) 418‐7041 / F: (860) 418‐7053 / E: karen.roberts@ct.gov 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Patel, Shraddha <spatel@lmhosp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 11:56 AM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: McDonald, Janine; Bagnati, Lynne; Cambi, Brian; Patel, Shraddha
Subject: Compliance Filings for CON Docket # 12-31768-CON (Elective Angioplasty) 
Attachments: FY 2016 Q4 Compliance Format for 12-31768-CON (L+M Hospital).xlsx

Per the Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12‐31768, please find the following attachments: 
  

‐ Fiscal Year 2016 Quarter 4 PCI Volume by Patient’s Town of Residence 
  
The ACC‐NCDR Data Report for 2016Q2 will be sent separately, once the report is released to L+M. 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha Patel 
 
 
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

Federal Fiscal Year 2016, Quarter 4

Reports 1. a. and 1. b (combined)

Town
# of Primary* PCI 

Procedures
# of Elective PCI** 

Procedures (Inpatient )
# of Elective PCI** 

Procedures (Outpatient ) Total # of Procedures
Ashaway, RI 1 1
Auburn, MA 1 1
Danielson, CT 1 1
East Granby, CT 1 1
East Lyme, CT 2 2
Gales Ferry, CT 1 1 2
Groton, CT 3 4 7
Jewett City, CT 1 1
Montpielier, VT 1 1
Moosup, CT 1 1
Mount Holly, NJ 1 1
Mystic, CT 1 1 2
New Hartford, CT 1 1
New London, CT 3 6 1 10
Niantic, CT 2 2 4
Noank, CT 1 1
Norwich, CT 3 3
Old Lyme, CT 1 1
Pawcatuck ,CT 1 1
Preston, CT 1 1
Putnam, CT 1 1
Quaker Hill, CT 1 1
Shelton, CT 2 2
Staten Island, NY 1 1
Stonington, CT 1 1
Waterford, CT 3 1 4
Total PCI procedures 27 19 7 53
*Assumed to be inpatient procedures
**Quarterly reports submitted to OHCA since 2013 include FFR and IVUS procedures (ICD-9 code 00.59) which are considered interventional coronary procedures as described in the ACCF/AHA/SCAI Clinical Guidelines



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

1 YNHH
Patient transferred for atherectomy 
procedure 8/26/16 6:10 8/26/16 7:31

Atherectomy and 
angioplasty 
8/26/16 16:30

*Please provide Date/Time in the following format: mm/dd/yyyy hh:mm
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Greer, Leslie

From: Patel, Shraddha <spatel@lmhosp.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:35 AM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: McDonald, Janine; Bagnati, Lynne; Cambi, Brian; Patel, Shraddha
Subject: RE: Compliance Filings for CON Docket # 12-31768-CON (Elective Angioplasty) 
Attachments: ACC-NCDR 2016Q2 Report (L+M Hospital).pdf

Per the Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12‐31768, please find the following attachment: 
 

‐ ACC‐NCDR Data Report for 2016Q2 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha Patel 
 
 

From: Patel, Shraddha  
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 11:56 AM 
To: 'OHCA@ct.gov' 
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

Lawrence & Memorial Hospital(742173) compared to Rolling Four Quarters (R4Q) for US Hospitals ending 2016Q2

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

2.94 1.97 1.07
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

95.6% 96.1% 99.5%
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
50.00% 68.48% 90.91%

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

51 60 49
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

98.63% 94.76% 100.00%
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
64 72 50

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
87 108 81

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

99.3% 99.1% 100.0%
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
99.3% 99.7% 100.0%

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

97.1% 97.2% 99.8%
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
0.75% 0.00%

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

0.65% 0.14% 0.00%
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
3.87% 2.77% 1.07%

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

6.57 6.64 3.72
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

6.28 1.01 0.49
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
0.65% 1.10% 0.00%

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

1.36 4.11 1.71
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

7.77 6.31 3.02
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

44.30% 42.17% 28.94%
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
0.00% 0.08% 0.00%

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
3.0 2.0 1.6

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
82.67% 90.14% 97.41%

Proportion
of
PCI
patients
with
creatinine
assessed
pre
and
post
procedure.

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
0.0% 21.5% 85.8%

Proportion
of
elective
procedures
with
biomarkers
assessed
post
PCI.

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

1.27% 3.34% 0.36%
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
100.00% 99.07% 100.00%

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
0.00% 0.62% 3.49%

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
57.14% 53.49% 80.95%

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
28.57% 29.57% 50.37%

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
14.29% 12.47% 0.00%

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
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 12:21 PM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: McDonald, Janine; Bagnati, Lynne
Subject: Compliance Filings for CON Docket # 12-31768-CON (Elective Angioplasty) 
Attachments: FY 2017 Q1 Compliance Format for 12-31768-CON (L+M Hospital).xlsx

Good afternoon, 
 
Per the Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12‐31768, please find the following attachment: 
  

‐ Fiscal Year 2017 Quarter 1 PCI Volume by Patient’s Town of Residence 
  
The ACC‐NCDR Data Report for 2016Q3 will be sent separately, once the report is released to L+M. 
 
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

Federal Fiscal Year 2017, Quarter 1

Reports 1. a. and 1. b (combined)

Town
# of Primary* PCI 

Procedures
# of Elective PCI** 

Procedures (Inpatient )
# of Elective PCI** 

Procedures (Outpatient ) Total # of Procedures
Bozrah, CT 1 1
Bristol, CT 1 1
Brooklyn, CT 1 1
Danielson, CT 1 1
East Lyme, CT 1 1
Groton, CT 4 5 1 10
Jewett City, CT 1 1
Ledyard, CT 1 1 1 3
Morrisville, PA 1 1
Mystic, CT 1 2 3
New Britain, CT 1 1
New London, CT 2 1 3
Niantic, CT 1 1 2
North Stonington, CT 1 1
Norwich, CT 5 1 6
Oakdale, CT 2 2 4
Ocala, FL 1 1
Old Mystic, CT 1 1
Pawcatuck, CT 2 2
Salem, CT 1 1
Springfield, MA 1 1
Stonington, CT 1 1 2
Uncasville, CT 1 1
Waterford, CT 1 1 2 4
Westerly, RI 3 1 4
Total PCI procedures 30 13 14 57
*Assumed to be inpatient procedures
**Quarterly reports submitted to OHCA since 2013 include FFR and IVUS procedures (ICD-9 code 00.59) which are considered interventional coronary procedures as described in the ACCF/AHA/SCAI Clinical Guidelines
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User, OHCA

From: PATEL, SHRADDHA <SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 10:36 AM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: 'bcambi@lmhosp.org'; 'lbagnati@lmhosp.org'; McDonald, Janine (LMhosp); Smith, 

Diane
Subject: Compliance Filings for CON Docket # 12-31768-CON (Elective Angioplasty) 
Attachments: FY 2017 Q2 Compliance Format for 12-31768-CON (L+M Hospital).xlsx

Per the Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12‐31768, please find the following attachment: 
  

‐ Fiscal Year 2017 Quarter 2 PCI Volume by Patient’s Town of Residence 
  
The ACC‐NCDR Data Report for 2016Q4 will be sent separately, once the report is released to L+M. 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha  
 
 
Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
Director of Strategy and Regulatory Planning & Reporting 
2 Howe 3rd Floor 
New Haven, CT 06519 
Phone: 860-912-5324 
Email: shraddha.patel@ynhh.org 

 
 

 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  



Percutaneous Coronary Intervention (PCI):

Federal Fiscal Year 2017, Quarter 2

Reports 1. a. and 1. b (combined)

Town
# of Primary* PCI 

Procedures
# of Elective PCI** 

Procedures (Inpatient )
# of Elective PCI** 

Procedures (Outpatient ) Total # of Procedures
Baltic, CT 1 1
Charlestown, RI 1 1
East Lyme, CT 1 1
Groton, CT 2 3 4 9
Jewett City, CT 1 1
Ledyard, CT 1 3 4
Mystic, CT 3 3 1 7
New Haven, CT 1 1
New London, CT 2 4 4 10
Niantic, CT 2 1 3
North Stonington, CT 1 1 2
Norwich, CT 5 1 6
Oakdale, CT 1 1
Old Lyme, CT 1 1 2
Pawcatuck, CT 1 1
Pawtucket, RI 1 1
Prospect, CT 1 1
Stonington, CT 1 1 2
Thompson, CT 1 1
Uncasville, CT 1 1
Vernon, CT 1 1
Waterford,CT 1 1 2
Westerly , RI 3 2 5
Wurtsboro, NY 1 1
Total PCI procedures 28 18 19 65
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
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:35 PM
To: User, OHCA
Subject: RE: Compliance Filings for CON Docket # 12-31768-CON (Elective Angioplasty) 
Attachments: ACC-NCDR 2016Q4 Report (L+M Hospital).pdf

Per the Agreed Settlement for CON Docket Number 12‐31768, please find the following attachment: 
  

‐ ACC‐NCDR report for 2016Q4 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha 
 
 
Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
Director of Strategy and Regulatory Planning & Reporting 
2 Howe 3rd Floor 
New Haven, CT 06519 
Phone: 860-912-5324 
Email: shraddha.patel@ynhh.org 

 
 

From: PATEL, SHRADDHA  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 10:36 AM 
To: 'ohca@ct.gov' <ohca@ct.gov> 
Cc: 'bcambi@lmhosp.org' <bcambi@lmhosp.org>; 'lbagnati@lmhosp.org' <lbagnati@lmhosp.org>; McDonald, Janine 
(LMhosp) <jmcdonald@lmhosp.org>; Smith, Diane <DIANE.SMITH2@YNHH.ORG> 
Subject: Compliance Filings for CON Docket # 12‐31768‐CON (Elective Angioplasty)  
 
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
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If User desires to publish or otherwise distribute or use, in whole or in part, any aggregate data or reports provided by 
ACCF, or produced in connection with or derived from NCDR, with the exception of strictly internal use within User's 
organization, User must first obtain the prior express written consent of ACCF. To the extent User is permitted to publish 
aggregate data, such aggregate data and any related information published in connection with it must be reviewed and 
approved by ACCF prior to publication.
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Executive Summary
CathPCI Registry®

Lawrence & Memorial Hospital(742173) compared to Rolling Four Quarters (R4Q) for US Hospitals ending 2016Q4

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

3.43 2.00 1.12
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

3.92 4.01 1.59
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

94.7% 96.4% 99.5%
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
50.00% 67.61% 90.96%

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

98.46% 94.93% 100.00%
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
63 72 50

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
96 108 82

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

99.2% 99.1% 100.0%
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
100.0% 99.7% 100.0%

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

95.4% 97.5% 99.8%
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
0.30% 0.00%

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

0.61% 0.16% 0.00%
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
3.80% 2.82% 1.03%

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

10.08 7.01 3.74
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

4.27 1.02 0.50
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
1.22% 1.06% 0.00%

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

3.73 5.65 2.63
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

43.62% 41.92% 27.02%
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
0.00% 0.09% 0.00%

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
3.0 1.9 1.6

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
81.65% 90.18% 97.41%

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
25.0% 20.5% 83.4%

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

2.44% 3.32% 0.34%
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
99.35% 99.16% 100.00%

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
0.65% 0.54% 3.48%

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
60.00% 52.86% 80.24%

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
20.00% 30.01% 50.47%

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
NCDR® CathPCI Registry®

Rev: 19
12 of 71

Aggregation Date: Apr 17, 2017 11:59:59 PM
Publish Date: May 20, 2017



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
20.00% 11.88% 0.00%

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

  

Phone: (860) 418-7001  Fax: (860) 418-7053 
410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 
www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
August 8, 2017 
 
Michele M. Volpe, Esq. 
Bershtein, Volpe & McKeon, P.C. 
105 Court Street 
New Haven, CT  06511 
 

 

 
RE: Docket Number 17-31768-MDF: Modification of the  

Certificate of Need authorized under Docket Number 12-31768-CON 
 Lawrence & Memorial Hospital 

Establishment and Operate an Elective Angioplasty Program  
 
Dear Attorney Volpe: 
 
Please be advised that, pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 4-181a(b), the Office of Health Care 
Access (“OHCA”) intends to modify the CON issued in the above-referenced action to require 
annual filings rather than quarterly filings.  Specifically: the Order will be modified to read as 
follows: 
   

1. Lawrence & Memorial Hospital shall submit on an annual  basis to OHCA the following 
reports which must be submitted within one (1) month following the end of the calendar 
year through the end of calendar year 2019: 
a. Elective and Emergency PCI performed annually by town of patient origin, in a 

format to be specified. 
b. Elective and Emergency PCI performed annually, broken out by inpatient and 

outpatient, in a format to be specified. 
c. The number of patients transferred to another hospital for cardiac treatment as a direct 

result of Emergency and/or Elective PCI at Lawrence & Memorial Hospital. Details 
to include: 

i. The cause/reason for transfer; 
ii. The name of the facility to which the patient was transferred; and 
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iii. The actual time-line beginning with the reason for transfer, including the 
transportation time and the actual procedure administered at the facility to 
which the patient was transferred.  

 
2. Reports a through c above shall not include patient identifiable data. 

 
3. Based on OHCA’s review of this annual data, the Office may request a meeting with 

Lawrence & Memorial Hospital to discuss the data submitted. 
 

4. If Lawrence & Memorial Hospital does not perform the minimum number of elective 
PCIs within twelve months of the initiation of the elective PCI program, as recommended 
by America College of Cardiology/American Heart Association, Lawrence &Memorial 
Hospital shall submit monthly reports of the number of elective PCIs arrayed by 
physician to OHCA until such time as these volumes are met by Lawrence & Memorial 
Hospital or until it meets with OHCA to discuss a plan that will adhere to the quality 
standards recommended by the American College of Cardiology/American Heart 
Association. 

 
5. Lawrence & Memorial Hospital shall participate in the ACC National Cardiovascular 

Database Registry (ACC-NCDR) and report all data including the optional follow-up 
section.  Lawrence and Memorial Hospital shall provide to OHCA, a copy of the 
Executive Summary of the Institutional Outcomes Report it receives from ACC-NCDR.  
Each of the reports that the Hospital receives during the calendar year shall be submitted 
to OHCA one (1) month subsequent to the end of the calendar year through the end of 
calendar year 2019.  Lawrence & Memorial Hospital is required to comply with the 
ACC/AHA criteria and standards.  If Lawrence and Memorial Hospital determines not to 
participate in the ACC-NCDR, Lawrence & Memorial Hospital shall notify OHCA 
immediately, and continue to comply with the ACC/AHA criteria and standards. This 
condition supersedes Condition 3 of Docket Number 04-30297-CON, as modified by 
Docket Numbers 06-30297-MDF and 08-30297-MDF 
 

If you would like to submit any comments regarding this matter, please do so in writing to 
OHCA by 4:30 PM on Friday, August 25, 2017.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations 
 
cc: Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
 

Digitally signed by 
Kimberly Martone 
Date: 2017.08.08 12:59:48 
-04'00'
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Michele Volpe; SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:04 PM
Subject: Relayed: Lawrence + Memorial Hospital

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 
 
Michele Volpe (mmv@bvmlaw.com) 
 
SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG (SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG) 
 
Subject: Lawrence + Memorial Hospital 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Michele Volpe <mmv@bvmlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Martone, Kim; Olejarz, Barbara; Jennifer O'Donnell
Subject: RE: Modification of L&M decision

Thank you, Kevin. I hope this email finds you well. The information has been sent on to L+M and they will be in touch 
regarding getting back to you with a fully executed modification.  Please feel free to contact me should you require 
anything further.  Take care.  
 
Michele M. Volpe 
Bershtein, Volpe & McKeon P.C 
105 Court Street 
New Haven, CT 06511 
Phone:  (203) 777-6995 
Fax:      (203) 777-5806 
-------------------------------------------- 
This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it is 
not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error; any 
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received 
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-203-777-5800, or e-mail at 
jlo@bvmlaw.com and immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 
-------------------------------------------- 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER:  Any tax advice contained in this e-mail is not intended to be used, and cannot be 
used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.  Further, to 
the extent any tax advice contained in this e-mail may have been written to support the promotion or marketing of the 
transactions or matters discussed in this e-mail, every taxpayer should seek advice based on such taxpayer's particular 
circumstances from an independent tax advisor. 
    
 
 
 
 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:30 AM 
To: Michele Volpe <mmv@bvmlaw.com> 
Cc: Martone, Kim <Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov>; Olejarz, Barbara <Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov> 
Subject: Modification of L&M decision 
 
Good morning Michele: 
 
Attached is a modification of the decision originally rendered under Docket Number 12‐31768‐CON for L+M’s elective 
angioplasty program.  Please have your client review and execute the document and return the orginal to my attention 
for the Commissioners’ signature.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Office of Health Care Access 
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Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

    
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
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User, OHCA

From: Patel, Shraddha <SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:41 PM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: Michele Volpe; Anderson, Maureen; Fiore, Denise; Cambi, Brian
Subject: Docket 17-31768-MDF - L+M Hospital
Attachments: CON Modification Docket 12-31768-CON.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Attached please find the signed CON modification form 17‐31768‐MDF for Docket 12‐31768‐CON. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
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













10/11/2017
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:07 AM
To: 'Michele Volpe'; 'SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG'
Subject: Modification
Attachments: CON Modification Docket 12-31768-CON.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'Michele Volpe'

'SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG'

Martone, Kim

Hansted, Kevin

Riggott, Kaila

Roberts, Karen

McLellan, Rose

Foreman, Rebecca

Jensen, Dana

Addo, Yvonne Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

Karen.Roberts@ct.gov Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

Kaila.Riggott@ct.gov Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

Rebecca.Foreman@ct.gov Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

Rose.C.McLellan@ct.gov Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

Dana.Jensen@ct.gov Delivered: 10/11/2017 10:07 AM

10/11/17 
 
Please see attached signed modification for Docket Number: 17‐31768‐MDF, modification of Certificate of Need 
authorized under Docket Number: 12‐31768‐CON 
 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Michele Volpe; SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:07 AM
Subject: Relayed: Modification

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara; Michele Volpe
Subject: RE: Modification

Thank you Barbara. 
 

From: Olejarz, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:07 AM 
To: Michele Volpe <mmv@bvmlaw.com>; Patel, Shraddha <SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG> 
Subject: Modification 
 
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




